GASTON COUNTY BUDGET CHANGE REQUEST

TO: Earl Mathers COUNTY MANAGER
FROM: 4921 Travel & Tourism
Dept. # Department Name
09-21-2016
Department Director’s Signature Date

TYPE OF REQUEST:

Line Item Transfer Within Department & Fund Line Item Transfer Between Funds *

Project Transfer Within Department & Fund Additional Appropriation of Funds *

UL

Line ltem Transfer Between Departments* * Requires resolution by the Board of Commissioners

Resolution # Date
ACCOUNT NUMBER PROJECT AMOUNT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Fund - Dept - Subdept - Div - Acct - Subacct SUBPROJECT Whole Dollars Only

(As it appears in the budget) XX = XXXX = XXXX = XXXX = XXX = XXX XXXXX = XXXX (See Note Below)
Hotel/Motel Occup Tax Revenue 22-4921-3270-124-501 (69,256)
Salaries 22-4921-121-000 48,000
FICA 22-4921-181-000 3,672
Retirement 22-4921-182-000 3,874
Group Insurance 22-4921-183-000 10,500
Unemployment insurance 22-4921-184-000 210
Employee Development/Training 22-4921-395-000 3,000

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST:

In the past year, we have experienced double-digit growth in travel to our County, however, we still have the capacity to
attract additional weekend hotel business. The creation of this new position will allow us to better serve our hospitality
partners by focusing on selling our destination to sports groups, social/military/education/religious/fraternal groups and
car clubs. Along with sales duties, this new position will play an important role in representing Gaston County at industry
events, maintaining our client database, overseeing media schedules and running site visits. This position will assist in
implementing Envisio & Priority Based Budgeting for our department.

APPROVAL SIGNATURES:

County Manager/Interim Assistant County Manager Date Financial Operations Manager/Asst. Financial Operations Mgr.  Date

Interim Budget Administrator Date

Note: Decreases in expenditures & increases in revenue accounts require brackets. Increases in expenditures & decreases in
revenue do not require brackets. Please note that transfers between funds require interfund transfer accounts.




